Collier Library - Pathfinder

 The UNIVERSITY of NORTH ALABAMA LIBRARIES
CRIMINAL JUSTICE

SCOPE: The purpose of this pathfinder is to introduce some of the resources available in Collier
Library in the field of CRIMINAL JUSTICE . Please note that this guide is not a comprehensive
listing of sources, but is intended to be a starting point from which students can begin their research
according to their specific needs.

The Library of Congtess Class that includes CRIMINAL JUSTICE is . BROWSING the
following CALL NUMBERS may produce helpful titles: (For a more complete listing see

<http:

www.loc.gov/catdir/cpso/lcco/lcco.html>

KF

Law of the United States HV 1-9960 Social Pathology
Criminology

KF 1-9827 | Federal Law. Common & Collective State Law | HV6001-7220.5 | Criminology

KFA 1-599 | Alabama HV7231-9960 Criminal Justice Adm.

In the event you do not find what you are looking for by browsing consult UNACAT, the online
catalog. The following are selected SUBJECT HEADINGS, which appear in UNACAT.

CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS PRE TRIAL INTERVENTION
CORRECTIONS PRE TRIAL PROCEDURE
CRIME PRE TRIAL RELEASE
CRIMINAL JUSTICE PRISONS

CRIMINALS PRISONERS

PAROLE PROBATION

Other Subject headings can be identified by using Library of Congress Subject Headings, located
on the dictionary stand in the Reference Area.

BEGINNING RESEARCH - SELECTED SOURCES

Introduction and overview material

Criminal Evidence [KF 9660 .K57] by John C. Klotter

Criminal Law [KF 9219 .K32] by Judy Hails Kaci

Criminal Law [KF 9219 .K56] by John C. Klotter

Criminal Law in a Nutshell [KF 9219.3 .L63] by Arnold Loewy

Encyclopedia of Crime and Justice [Ref HV 6017 .E52 2002]

Encyclopedia of Police Science [Ref HV 7901 .E53]

Introduction to Criminal Evidence [KF 9660 .W32] by Jon R. Waltz

Research Methods in Criminal Justice [HV 6024.5 .F58] by Jack D. Fitzgerald

Literature guides and bibliographies

Crime and Punishment in America: A Historical Bibliography [Ref Z 5703.5 .U5
C7]

Crime in America: Historical Patterns and Contemporary Realities: An Annotated
Bibliography [Ref Z 5703 .C67] by Francesco Cordasco




Criminal Activity in the Deep South, 1700-1930: An Annotated Bibliography [Ref Z
5703.5 .U5 W7] by A.J. Wright

Criminal Justice in America, 1959-1984: An Annotated Bibliography [Ref Z 5703.5
.U5 HA48] by John D. Hewitt

Criminal Justice Information: How to Find It, How to Use It [Ref HV 7419.5 .C75]
by Dennis C. Benamati

Criminal Justice Research in Libraries [Ref Z 5703.4 .C73 L87] by Marilyn Lutzker
Criminal Justice Research Sources [Ref HV 8665 .024] by Robert L. O’Block
Deliquency and Juvenile Justice: An International Bibliography [Ref. HV 9069 .H368
2004] by Clayton A. Hartjen

Police Science, 1964-1984: A Selected, Annotated Bibliography [Ref Z 7164 .P76
B34] by William G. Bailey

Encyclopedias and Dictionaries

Ctime Dictionary [Ref HV 6025 .D43] by Ralph DeSola

Dictionary of American Criminal Justice: Key Terms and Major Supreme Court
Cases [Ref HV 7411 .C53] by Dean J. Champion

The Dictionary of Criminal Justice [Ref HV 7411 .R87] by George E. Rush

The Encyclopedia of American Crime [Ref HV 6789 .S54] by Carl Sifakis
Encyclopedia of Crime and Justice [Ref HV 6017 .E52] edited by Sanford H. Kadish
Encyclopedia of Criminology and Deviant Behavior [Ref HV 6017 .E53 2001] by
Clifton D. Bryant

Encyclopedia of Juvenile Justice [Ref. HV 9104 .E58 2003] by Marilyn D. McShane
The Encyclopedic Dictionary of Criminology [Ref HV 6017 .R87] by George E. Rush
Encyclopedia of Law Enforcement [Ref. HV 7921 .E53 2005] by Larry E. Sullivan
Encyclopedia of Murder and Violent Crime [Ref. HV 6516 .E5323] by Eric Hickey
Encyclopedia of Organized Crime in the United States: From Capone's Chicago to
the New Urban Underworld [Ref HV 6446 .K43 2000]

Encyclopedia of Prisons & Correctional Facilities [Ref. HV 9471 .E693] by Mary
Bosworth

The Encyclopedia of Police Science [Ref HV 7901 .E53]

Encyclopedia of Terrorism [Ref HV 6431 .K883] by Harvey W. Kushner
Encyclopedia of White-Collar & Corporate Crime [Ref. HV 6768 .E63 2005] by
Lawrence M. Salinger

Encyclopedia of Women and Crime [Ref HV 6046 .E56 2000] by Nicole H. Rafter
How Government Works: Selections From the Encyclopedia of the United States
Congress, the Encyclopedia of the American Presidency, the Encyclopedia of the
American Judicial System [Ref JK 271 .H74]

The Roxbury Dictionary of Criminal Justice: Key Terms and Major Court Cases [Ref
HV 7411 .C48]

Directories

Covering Criminal Justice: A Resource Guide for Journalists. Volume II [Ref HV
7240 .C685x 2000]

Directory, Juvenile and Adult Correctional Departments, Institutions, Agencies, and
Paroling Authorities [Ref HV 9463 .D57]
Public Human Services Directory [Ref HV 89 .A55]

Almanacs & Statistical Sources

Alabama Municipal Data Book (Includes crime statistics) [Ref HA 222 .A45]



e The Complete Public Enemy Almanac [Ref HV 6446 .H37] by William J. Helmer

*  Criminal Victimization in the United States [Gov. Doc. ]J29.9/2:]
More recent issues available online at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/cvusst.htm

* Patterns of Global Terrorism [Ref HV 6431 .P3773] by Anna Sabasteanski

* Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics [Ref HV 6787 .S68] (Earlier volumes are
shelved in Gov. Doc. J29.9) Also available online at http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook

*  Uniform Crime Reports for the United States (annual) [Gov. Doc. J1.14/7:]

Also available online at http://www.fbi.gov/uct/uct.htm
Handbooks & Manunals

* Cases and Comments on Criminal Law [KF 9218 .I572] by Fred Edward Inbau

* Criminal Constitutional Law [Ref KF 9219 .R82] by David S. Rudstein

* Criminal Law for Police Officers [KF 9219.3 .C45] by Neil C. Chamelin

* Handbook of Organized Crime in the United States [HV 6446 .H345]

* Introduction to Criminal Evidence [KF 9660 .W32] by Jon R. Waltz

* Legal Guide for Police: Constitutional Issues [KF 9619.8 .P65 K55] by John C.
Klotter

* Profiling and Criminal Justice in America: A Reference Handbook [Ref. HV 9950
.B86 2004] by Jeffrey B. Bumgarner

* Scientific Evidence in Criminal Cases [KF 9674 .M6] by Andre A. Moenssens

* Terrorism: A Guide to Events & Documents [Ref HV 6431 .K698] by Michael
Kronenwetter

* The Criminal Law Handbook: Know Your Rights, Survive the System Electronic
Book (a link is provided in UNACAT to the online full text of this work) by Paul Bergman

* The Handbook of Forensic Psychology [RA 1148 .H36] edited by Allen K. Hess

* The Victimology Handbook: Research Findings, Treatment, and Public Policy [HV
6250.2 .V515]

*  Victims’ Rights: A Reference Handbook by Leigh Glenn
Electronic Book (a link is provided in UNACAT to the online full text of this work)

SUGGESTED DATABASES FOR LOCATING PERIODICAL ARTICLES on
CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Criminal Justice Abstracts (online database)
INFOTRAC OneFile (online database
National Criminal Justice Reference Service Abstracts Database (online database)

Newspaper Source (online database)
PsycINFO (online database)

SocIndex with Full Text (online database)

A few frequently used PERIODICALS in CRIMINAL JUSTICE are:
Corrections Today

Crime Laboratory Digest

Criminology

FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin

Federal Probation

Journal of Criminal Justice

Journal of Criminal Law & Criminology
Journal of Police Science and Administration
Juvenile Justice Digest

Law Enforcement News

Police Chief



Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies and Management (electronic
resource)
Social Justice

PERIODICAL titles held by the library can be identified by clicking the PERIODICAL
HOLDINGS link under “Find Articles” on the library website at http://www2.una.edu/library or
by searching in UNACAT.

INTERLIBRARY LOAN It is possible to borrow books or obtain copies of articles from other
libraries if the material is unavailable locally. Inquire at the Reference Desk or consult the library’s

web site for policy information and request forms at: http://www2.una.edu/library/illindex.htm.

SUGGESTED WEBSITES

INTERNET SITE URL
Alabama Criminal Justice Information Center  http://acjic.state.al.us
American Criminal Justice Association http://www.acjalae.org
Bureau of Justice Assistance http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA
Bureau of Justice Statistics http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs
Criminal Justice Links (Florida State http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/cjlinks
University)
Crime Library http://www.trutv.com/library/crime/index.html
The Criminal Justice Policy Foundation http://www.cjpf.org
Federal Bureau of Investigation http://www.fbi.gov
Federal Crime Statistics http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/crime.html
National Criminal Justice Reference Service http://www.ncjrs.gov
National Institute of Justice http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org
Prevention
Office of National Drug Control Policy http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov
Office for Victims of Crime http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc
Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook
Uniform Crime Reports (FBI) http://www.tbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
United States Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov

HAVE A QUESTION? ASK A LIBRARIAN.
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